
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 29-09-2025 20:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

29-09-2025 20:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

100 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Uttar Pradesh

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Technical Education Department Uttar Pradesh

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Directorate Of Technical Education Government Of Uttar
Pradesh

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name Directorate Of Technical Education, Up, Kanpur

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 100

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category
Chair (Without Wheels) for General Purpose (Q2) , Computer
Table (V2) (Q2) , Steel Bookcases confirming to IS 7761 (V2)
(Q2)

उ*ह�ं/समान सेवा के  िलए अपे./त �वगत अनुभव के
वष%/Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service

3 Year (s)

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष2 और टन%ओवर से छूट  8दान
क� गई है/MSE Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष2 और टन%ओवर से छूट  8दान
क� गई है /Startup Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

�व9ेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Experience Criteria,Past Performance,Bidder
Turnover,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM Authorization
Certificate,OEM Annual Turnover,Additional Doc 1
(Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 3 (Requested in
ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in ATC),Compliance of
BoQ specification and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

;या आप िन�वदाकार= >ारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़= को
िन�वदा म@ भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकार= को ?दखाना
चाहते हB? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

No

 

�बड संDया/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6697061
?दनांक /Dated: 17-09-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवOयक �बड क� संDया। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

1

?दन= क� संDया, .जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

3

ऑटो ए;सट@शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

1

�वगत 8दश%न /Past Performance 80 %

�बड से Tरवस% नीलामी स?9य ?कया/Bid to RA enabled Yes

Tरवस% नीलामी योUयता िनयम/RA Qualification Rule 50% Lowest Priced Technically Qualified Bidders

�बड का 8कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

8ाथिमक उWपाद 'णेी/Primary product category Chair (Without Wheels) for General Purpose

तकनीक� मूXयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पZीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�/ण आवOयक (सूचीब[ िनर�/ण 8ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज@िसय= >ारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

मूXयांकन प[ित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

म]य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

एडवाईजर� बBक/Advisory Bank State Bank of India

ईएमड� रािश/EMD Amount 25000

ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

आवOयकता/Required No

(a). जेम क� शत2 के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इ_छुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द&तावेज़ 8&तुत करने है। एमएसई
केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व&तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा 8दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हB। `यापाTरय= को इस नीित के दायरे से
बाहर रखा गया है।/EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document
for the relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and
Service Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy.
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(b).ईएमड� और संपादन जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथa के प/ म@ होनी चा?हए। / EMD & Performance securityshould be
in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable. 

लाभाथa /Beneficiary : 
Principal
MMIT Hariharpur Gorakhpur, Uttar Pradesh
(Principal)

�वभाजन/Splitting

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference No

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference No

1. Experience Criteria: In respect of the filter applied for experience criteria, the Bidder or its OEM of the product
offered in the bid {themselves or through reseller(s)} should have regularly, manufactured and supplied same or
similar Category Products to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU for number of Financial years as
indicated above in the bid document before the bid opening date. Copies of relevant contracts and delivery
acceptance certificates like CRAC to be submitted along with bid in support of having supplied some quantity
during each of the Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category of primary product having highest value
should meet this criterion. 
2. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM {themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have supplied same or
similar Category Products for 80% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last three Financial years before the bid
opening date to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU. Copies of relevant contracts (proving supply of
cumulative order quantity in any one financial year) to be submitted along with bid in support of quantity
supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of bunch bids, the category related to primary product having
highest bid value should meet this criterion. 

3. Reverse Auction would be conducted amongst first 50% of the technically qualified bidders arranged in the
order of prices from lowest to highest. Number of sellers eligible for participating in RA would be rounded off to
next higher integer value if number of technically qualified bidders is odd (e.g. if 7 bids are technically qualified,
then RA will be conducted amongst L-1 to L-4). In case number of technically qualified bidders are 2 or 3, RA will
be between all without any elimination. If Buyer has chosen to split the bid amongst N sellers, then minimum N
sellers would be taken to RA round. In case Primary products of only one OEM are left in contention for
participation in RA based on lowest 50% bidders qualifying for RA, the number of sellers qualifying for RA would
be increased to get at least products of one more OEM (directly participated or through its reseller) if available.
Further, if bid(s) of any seller(s) eligible for MSE preference is / are coming within price band of 15% of Non MSE
L-1 or if bid of any seller(s) eligible for Make in India preference is / are coming within price band of 20% of non
MII L-1, then such MSE / Make in India seller shall also be allowed to participate in the RA process.

Chair (Without Wheels) For General Purpose ( 6 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�Z के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification
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�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

CHAIR BACKREST Backrest Height (Low-back
range: 200 - 400 mm, Mid-
back range: 400 - 700 mm)

Low-back, Mid-back

Lumbar Support available in
Seat Backrest

Yes, No

CHAIR ARMREST Armrest Available in the
Chair

Yes, No

Type of Armrest in Chair Without Armrest, Fixed armrest with Cushion, Fixed
armrest with Padding, Fixed armrest without cushion
and padding

Additional Specification Parameters - Chair (Without Wheels) For General Purpose ( 6 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

specs Visitor chair, PU fixed handle, MS Pipe Frame, PVC beading in seat and back,
Fabric tapestry

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

9.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dhirendra Kumar 273212,MMIT, HARIHARPUR-
KHAJANI, GORAKHPUR 6 30

Chair (Without Wheels) For General Purpose ( 60 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�Z के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

CHAIR BACKREST Backrest Height (Low-back
range: 200 - 400 mm, Mid-
back range: 400 - 700 mm)

Low-back, Mid-back

Lumbar Support available in
Seat Backrest

Yes, No

CHAIR ARMREST Armrest Available in the
Chair

Yes, No
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Type of Armrest in Chair Without Armrest, Fixed armrest with Cushion, Fixed
armrest with Padding, Fixed armrest without cushion
and padding

�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Additional Specification Parameters - Chair (Without Wheels) For General Purpose ( 60 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

specs

Providing and supplying a mess chair. The chair frame is made of MS round
pipe and chrome plated to provide an elegant look. The chair seat is made
of 12mm polished ply. The overall height of the chair is 850mm, back width
is 500mm, Seat height is 460mm and seat dia is 405mm. All dimensions
have a tolerance of ±10mm.

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

9.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dhirendra Kumar 273212,MMIT, HARIHARPUR-
KHAJANI, GORAKHPUR 60 30

Computer Table (V2) ( 12 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�Z के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

GENERIC Type of Computer Table
(Hint: "Unit indicates
additional drawers, storage
units/compartments, etc)

Computer table, Computer table with additional unit,
Computer table with footrest, Computer table with
additional unit & footrest

TABLE TOP Material Type of Table Top Particle Board, MDF Board, Marine Ply, MR (Moisture
Resistant) Ply, BWP Ply Or higher

Side of Lamination in Table
Top

Single (Top Side), Double (Top and Bottom Sides) Or
higher

Type of Material of
Lamination in Table Top

Laminate, Veneer, Laminate on One side and Veneer
on Other Side Or higher

Length of Table Top (in mm)
(Tolerance +/- 10 mm)

750, 900, 1050, 1200, 1350, 1500
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Width of Table Top (in mm)
(Tolerance +/- 10 mm)

450, 600, 750

Thickness of Table Top (in
mm) (Tolerance ±5 mm)

18, 25, 36

Shape of Table Top Edge Straight, Round, Post-Formed, Chamfered

Color Family of Table Top Brown, White, Black, Red, Yellow, Green, Natural
(inherent color of processed material)

TABLE
UNDERSTRUCTURE
(WITH CPU SHELF)

Material Type of Table
Understructure

Metal Understructure, Wooden/Engineer Wood
Understructure, Metal Frame in combination with
wooden understructure

Material of Table
Understructure

Particle Board, MDF Board, Marine Ply, MR (Moisture
Resistant) Ply, BWP Ply, Mild Steel, Aluminium, Mild
Steel with Particle Board, Mild Steel with MDF Board,
Mild Steel with Marine Ply, Mild Steel with MR Ply, Mild
Steel with BWP Ply Or higher

Availability of modesty
panel

Yes, No

Material Type of Modesty
Panel

NA, Metal, Wooden/Engineer Wood, Acrylic

Material of Modesty Panel NA, Particle Board, MDF Board, Marine Ply, BWP Ply,
MR (Moisture Resistant) Ply, Mild Steel, Aluminium,
Acrylic

�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Additional Specification Parameters - Computer Table (V2) ( 12 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

specs
1. Top - 25mm 2. Gable and modesty - 18mm 3. Pedestal - 18mm 4. MP Lock
5. Keyboard Tray - 18mm 6. PVC edge banding 7. SS handles 8. Adjusters,
Overall Size: 900x600x750

sizes Top Size: 900x600 Pedestal: 400x450x725 Open Space: 500x600x725
Keyboard: 500x410x100

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

9.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dhirendra Kumar 273212,MMIT, HARIHARPUR-
KHAJANI, GORAKHPUR 12 30
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Steel Bookcases Confirming To IS 7761 (V2) ( 20 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�Z के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

STANDARDS AND
CERTIFICATIONS

Governing Standard Conformity to IS 7761

MATERIAL AND
FINISH
REQUIREMENTS

Mild Steel Sheets Grade 0 of IS 513, Grade 0 of IS 1079

Additional Specification Parameters - Steel Bookcases Confirming To IS 7761 (V2) ( 20 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

specs
Providing and supplying an office almirah having size 915W X 485D X 1980H
(including pedestal). The almirah is provided with four nos. of fixed shelves
with stiffeners for strength and durability in shelves. The almirah is made in
MS CRCA sheet in 0.8mm and door is made in 1mm MS CRCA sheet

specs 1

The almirah is fabricated using CNC Laser Cutting machine and CNC Bending
machine, and integrated together using MIG welding. A pedestal of height
125mm is provided at the bottom of almirah. The almirah is provided with
six lever lock and handle. The almirah is duly powder coated having
thickness 60 microns.

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

9.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dhirendra Kumar 273212,MMIT, HARIHARPUR-
KHAJANI, GORAKHPUR 20 30

Chair (Without Wheels) For General Purpose ( 2 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Zयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�Z के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)
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CHAIR BACKREST Backrest Height (Low-back
range: 200 - 400 mm, Mid-
back range: 400 - 700 mm)

Low-back, Mid-back

Lumbar Support available in
Seat Backrest

Yes, No

CHAIR ARMREST Armrest Available in the
Chair

Yes, No

Type of Armrest in Chair Without Armrest, Fixed armrest with Cushion, Fixed
armrest with Padding, Fixed armrest without cushion
and padding

�ववरण/Specification �विश�Z का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवOयक अनुमत मूXय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Additional Specification Parameters - Chair (Without Wheels) For General Purpose ( 2 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

specs
Providing and supplying a visitor chair with ergonomic design, comfortable
and aesthetically appealing. Seat and Back: The seat and back are made up
of hot pressed (15+6)mm plywood and 40 kg/m3 density polyurethane foam
upholstered with leatherette.

sizes
The chair dimensions are as follows: Overall Height: 1050mm Outer Width:
620mm Overall Depth: 650 mm Seat Height from ground: 510mm Seat
Width: 520mm Seat Depth: 450mm Back height from seat: 670mm Back
Width: 520mm All dimensions have a tolerance of ±10mm.

specs 1

The backrest shall be made by keeping the natural curvature of the spine
which helps to provide full back support. Arm Rest: The chair shall be
supplied with chrome cushion handle completely joint with seat and back.
Stand: The chair stand is cantilever shape made up of SS round pipe of dia
25.4mm having thickness 2mm that provides great comfort. PVC shoes are
provided at the bottom of the stand to prevent any scratches on the floor.

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

9.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Tरपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dhirendra Kumar 273212,MMIT, HARIHARPUR-
KHAJANI, GORAKHPUR 2 30

9ेता  >ारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतf/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic
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OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
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is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

यह �बड सामा*य शत2 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामा*य शत2 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म@ भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 8ितबंध के संबंध म@
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म@ �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
स/म 8ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म@ भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तWकाल समाj करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---ध*यवाद/Thank You---
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